September 5, 1997


Administrative Law Judge John M. Wong�California Public Utilities Commission


505 Van Ness Avenue�San Francisco,  CA  94102


Subject:�
Electric Industry Restructuring R.94-04-031; I.94-04-032�
�
Dear ALJ Wong:


I am writing to you on behalf of Southern California Edison Company, Pacific Gas & Electric Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company and a group of energy service providers, consumer organizations and other interested parties called the Alliance for Direct Access.  We hereby request that you extend the time for parties to file and serve comments on the pro forma tariffs associated with Direct Access, from September 9, to September 16, 1997.


As you may be aware, Edison, PG&E, SDG&E, and the Alliance have been engaged for the past several weeks in negotiations on a state�wide direct access tariff.  You have granted a prior extension in order to allow these negotiations to take place.  Representatives of the negotiating parties have informed you of their progress, and earlier this week advised you of the possibility that one additional, brief extension may be required to conclude those negotiations and draft a complete tariff for submission to the Commission.


Negotiations have progressed to the point that agreement on a direct access tariff, subject to the reservation of only a few issues on which the parties still disagree, appears very possible.  The benefit to the restructuring effort of providing the Commission with a direct access tariff which has broad support and represents the best thinking of a wide range of interested parties, as well as the identification of remaining issues which have been narrowed as much as possible, justifies the requested extension.  Our request for an extension is also based on your indication that the requested extension will not result in a delay in issuing a final Commission decision in this matter.


Thank you for your kind consideration of this request.


Respectfully,


James M. Lehrer


cc:	Service List in R.94-04-031; I.94-04-032�Chris Ellison, Esq.�Doug Kerner, Esq.�Dan Douglass, Esq.�Peter Ouberg, Esq.�Wayne Sakarias, Esq.�Sean Casey, ORA�Hon. Jessie J. Knight, Jr.�Bob Lane�Hon. Josiah L. Neeper�David Gamson
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